
Re: new res---pocono catherine alezander garland 3/25/2022 1 bedroom
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 01/03/2022 07:02

Good morning, 

Please send this confirmation number 

Reservation Info:

Confirm No.: EXP-655640735

PMS Confirm No:

Rate Plan: Magic World Club

Room Type: 2 Bedroom - Pocono Mountain Villa

Check-in: Fri, 25-Mar-2022

Check-out: Sun, 27-Mar-2022

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 9:20:47 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: new res---pocono catherine alezander garland 3/25/2022 1 bedroom
 
Good morning, 

Reservation booked.

Reservation number # 1125359

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/


Dates of Stay : 03.25.22-03.27.22

Two bedroom Poconos Mountain 

I will let you know the tour date later. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 23, 2022 12:42:42 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Fwd: new res---pocono catherine alezander garland 3/25/2022 1 bedroom
 
just checking to see if this is book for new dates


thanks


-------- Original Message --------

Subject: new res---pocono  catherine  alezander garland  3/25/2022  1 

bedroom

Date: 21/02/2022 14:01

 From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda 

<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>


please book room and tour


thanks

tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

